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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:  September 11, 2019    
 
To:  Dan Duchniak, P.E. 
 
From:  Chris Walter, P.E. 
 
Re:  Avid Hotel – Water Main Extension 
 
 
On August 28, 2019, Purity Real Estate requested a water main extension Avid Hotel.  The hotel will be a 95-room, 
approximately 11,500 square foot facility on 1.6 acres.   This will be located off of Meadow Lane and Marshview 
Street, just south of Silvernail Road.  They are proposing to extend approximately 229 feet of 8-inch water main, 
which will reside within a public water main easement. All design comments have been addressed and approved 
by the Utility.  The fact sheet is also enclosed with this memo. 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  Move to approve of the water main extension request for Avid Hotel, at no cost the 
Utility. 
 
Enc. 
 

 

Waukesha Water Utility 
SERVING WAUKESHA SINCE 1886 

115 DELAFIELD STREET 
WAUKESHA, WI 53188-3615 
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Main Replacement Request - Fact Sheet

Street Name: Avid Hotel Wtm Ext

Developer/Owner: Purity Real Estate

Job Number: M00542

Engineering Data

Street/Easement: From: To: Size Length (Feet)

Meadow Lane 8 229

Total Footage..........Water Main Extension 229

Cost Summary

Total Utility Cost (incl bid, fees and labor) $0.00 /ft $0

Details: 

This water main extension includes approximately 229 feet of 8-inch water main, and is in the Northwest 

pressure zone. 
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